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02 November 2012 Official Information Request No. 9000119627 
 (Please quote this in any correspondence) 

 
 
David 
fyi-request-620-244a4a28@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
 
Dear David 
 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

Re: Valerie Adams ceremony 
 

I refer to your email dated 22 October 2012, which we received on 23 October 2012, requesting 
information about the Olympic medal ceremony for Valerie Adams held at The Cloud on 12 
September 2012. 
 
This event was privately arranged and paid for by ANZ Bank.  The only information Auckland Council 
holds in regards to this event relates to hiring out the venue on a commercial basis.  As such, this 
information is withheld under section 7(2)(b)(ii) of the LGOIMA, as releasing the information “would 
be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or who is the 
subject of the information”. 
 
You have the right in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office 
of the Ombudsmen regarding Auckland Council’s refusal to release any information under this letter. 
 
If you have any further queries regarding this request, please contact the Public Information team on 
(09) 301 0101, quoting Official Information Request No. 9000119627. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Dean McIntosh 
Public Information Advisor 
Electoral Office/Public Information Unit 
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